

From: Michael F. Troy

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 12, 2007

Subject:

File No. 0240-EX-RR-2006

Message:

Thank you for your note.

I will submit a new 159 form, with a new payment.

Timely payment of \$60 was previously made (Money Order 10238537610, issued 1 Dec 2006, and mailed that day with Form 159). Pittsburgh returned it because the file number was written in the wrong FCC Code 2 box. I corrected the form and returned it some time ago, with payment, which they may have now lost.

Michael F. Troy

Carmel, NY

12 Jan 2007

Re: WC2XTC renewal